MUR798800024

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC

April 25, 2024

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
info@severinoforcongress.com
Joseph Severino, Treasurer
Severino for Congress

PO Box 370

Lake Forest, IL 60045

RE: MUR 7988
Severino for Congress
and Joseph Severino in his official
capacity as treasurer
Joseph Severino

Dear Mr. Severino:

On April 28, 2022, the Federal Election Commission notified Severino for Congress and
you in your individual capacity and official capacity as treasurer, of a Complaint alleging
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”). A copy of the
Complaint was forwarded to you at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the complaint, and information
supplied by you, the Commission, on March 26, 2024, voted to dismiss this matter and close the
file effective April 25, 2024. The General Counsel’s Report, which more fully explains the
Commission’s decision, is enclosed for your information.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record today. See Disclosure
of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016).

Sincerely,

Lisa J. Stevenson
Acting General Counsel

BY: Wanda D. Brown
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report


mailto:info@severinoforcongress.com
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MUR798800025

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY SYSTEM
DISMISSAL REPORT

MUR: 7988 Respondents: Severino for Congress and Joseph
Severino in his official capacity as

treasurer
Joseph Severino

Complaint Receipt Date: April 22, 2022
Response Date: May 20, 2022

EPS Rating:
Alleged Statutory and
Regulatory Violations: 52 U.S.C. §§ 30101(2); 30104(a), (b)
11 C.F.R. §§ 100.3(a); 104.1; 104.3; 104.5(a)

The Complaint alleges that, as of the date of the Complaint, April 22, 2022, Severino for
Congress and Joseph Severino in his official capacity as treasurer (the “Committee”), the principal
campaign committee of congressional candidate Joseph Severino, has filed no disclosure reports for
the 2020 and 2022 election cycles, even though Severino and the Committee filed Statements of
Candidacy and Organization for both elections, in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).! With respect to the 2022 election cycle, the Complaint alleges
that the Committee’s website has solicited donations since at least December 4, 2021, suggesting
that it may have exceeded the $5,000 reporting threshold.?

In response, Severino and the Committee state that, with respect to the 2020 election,

Severino attempted for a three-week period to get on the ballot with no success.® They state that

! Compl. at 1-2 (Apr. 22, 2022); Joseph Severino, Statement of Candidacy (July 7, 2020),
https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/362/202007079244354362/202007079244354362.pdf; Severino for Congress, Statement
of Organization (July 7, 2020), https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/413/202007079244354413/202007079244354413.pdf;
Joseph Severino, Amended Statement of Candidacy (Nov. 29, 2021),
https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/873/202111299469525873/202111299469525873.pdf; Severino for Congress, Amended
Statement of Organization (Nov. 29, 2021),
https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/843/202111299469525843/202111299469525843 .pdf.

2 Compl. at 2-3.
3 Resp. at 1 (May 20, 2022).



https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/843/202111299469525843/202111299469525843.pdf
https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/873/202111299469525873/202111299469525873.pdf
https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/413/202007079244354413/202007079244354413.pdf
https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/362/202007079244354362/202007079244354362.pdf
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MUR 7988 (Severino for Congress, et al.)
EPS Dismissal Report
Page 2 of 3

photographs of him attached to the Complaint “are not reflective of any contributions” but rather

Severino was “just introducing [himself] to the community for [his] future run.”*

With respect to
the 2022 election, Severino and the Committee state that as of the 2022 first quarter filing date
(March 31, 2022), there was no obligation to file disclosure reports because the Committee did not
spend or receive $5,000.° Severino ran unopposed in the June 28, 2022 Republican primary and
lost the 2022 general election for Illinois’s 10th Congressional District.

Following the filing of the Complaint, the Committee filed its first disclosure report, its
2022 July Quarterly Report, which showed total activity during the election cycle of $14,600 in
contributions and $9,806 in expenditures.” Based on information disclosed in the report, the
Committee exceeded $5,000 in receipts by May 19, 2022.% The Committee also filed its 2022
October Quarterly Report which showed $12,325 in contributions and $8,427.69 in expenditures.’

Subsequently, the Committee stopped filing its reports, then filed its missing reports, but then

stopped filing its reports again. '

4 1d.

5 1d.

6 Illinois 10th Congressional District Election, 2022, BALLOTPEDIA,
https://ballotpedia.org/Illinois%27_10th_Congressional District election, 2022 (last visited Feb. 5, 2025).
7 Severino for Congress, 2022 July Quarterly Report at 2 (July 18, 2022),
https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/638/202207189522167638/202207189522167638.pdf.

8 Severino for Congress, 2022 July Quarterly Report at 5-8 (July 18, 2022),

https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/638/202207189522167638/202207189522167638.pdf (showing itemized receipts which
exceeded $5,000 in the aggregate on May 19, 2022).

9 Severino for Congress, 2022 October Quarterly Report at 2 (Oct. 18, 2022),
https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/452/202210189537558452/202210189537558452.pdf. We note that there is an ambiguity
in the report’s Summary Page which shows the same amounts for “This Period” and “Election Cycle-to-Date” totals for
contributions and expenditures. /d.

10 The Reports Analysis Division (“RAD”) sent the Committee non-filer notices for the 2022 12-Day Pre-
General, 30 Day Post-General, and Year-End Reports, and the 2023 April, July, and October Quarterly Reports. E.g.,
Non-filer notice (Oct. 28, 2022) (failure to file 2022 12-Day Pre-General Report). The Committee later filed its 2022
12-Day Pre-General, 2022 30-Day Post-General, and 2022 Termination Reports (covering the same period as the Year-
End Report). E.g., Severino for Congress Termination Report at 2 (May 10, 2023) (disclosing zero receipts and
disbursements), https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/816/202305109581433816/202305109581433816.pdf. The Committee
has not filed a disclosure report since.



https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/816/202305109581433816/202305109581433816.pdf
https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/452/202210189537558452/202210189537558452.pdf
https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/638/202207189522167638/202207189522167638.pdf
https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/638/202207189522167638/202207189522167638.pdf
https://ballotpedia.org/Illinois%27_10th_Congressional_District_election,_2022
https://again.10
https://8,427.69
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MUR 7988 (Severino for Congress, ef al.)
EPS Dismissal Report
Page 3 of 3

Based on its experience and expertise, the Commission has established an Enforcement
Priority System using formal, pre-determined scoring criteria to allocate agency resources and
assess whether particular matters warrant further administrative enforcement proceedings. These
criteria include (1) the gravity of the alleged violation, taking into account both the type of activity
and the amount in violation; (2) the apparent impact the alleged violation may have had on the
electoral process; (3) the complexity of the legal issues raised in the matter; and (4) recent trends in
potential violations and other developments in the law. This matter is rated as low priority for
Commission action after application of these pre-established criteria. Given that low rating and the
apparent low dollar amount involved, we recommend that the Commission dismiss the Complaint
consistent with the Commission’s prosecutorial discretion to determine the proper ordering of its
priorities and use of agency resources.!! We also recommend that the Commission close the file as

to all Respondents and send the appropriate letters.

Lisa J. Stevenson
Acting General Counsel

Charles Kitcher
Associate General Counsel

February 29, 2024 BY:

Date Claudio J. Pavia
Deputy Associate General Counsel

Wanda Brown
Assistant General Counsel

Dominique Dillenseger
Attorney

1 Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821, 831-32 (1985).
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	As of April 20, 2022, Joseph Severino and Severino for Congress have failed to file any quarterly or 
	year-end reports with the Commission.
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	Conclusion 
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	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 
	WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

	Figure
	April 28, 2022 
	April 28, 2022 

	VIA EMAIL 
	VIA EMAIL 

	info@severinoforcongress.com 
	info@severinoforcongress.com 
	info@severinoforcongress.com 


	Joseph Severino, Treasurer Severino for Congress PO Box 370 Lake Forest, IL 60045 
	RE: MUR 7988 
	RE: MUR 7988 

	Dear Mr. Severino: 
	The Federal Election Commission (FEC) received a complaint that indicates Severino for Congress and you in your individual and official capacity may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).  A copy of the complaint is enclosed.  We have numbered this matter MUR 7988.  Please refer to this number in all future correspondence. 
	The Act affords you the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against Severino for Congress and you in your individual and official capacity in this matter.  If you wish to file a response, you may submit any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration of this matter.  Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath by persons with relevant knowledge.  Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel’s 
	This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(4)(B) and § 30109(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.  Please be advised that, although the Commission cannot disclose information regarding an investigation to the public, it may share information on a confidential basis with other law enforcement agencies.
	1 

	If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission.  Please note that you have a legal obligation to preserve all documents, records, and materials relating to the subject matter of the complaint until such time as you are notified that the Commission has closed its file in 
	The Commission has the statutory authority to refer knowing and willful violations of the Act to the Department of Justice for potential criminal prosecution, 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(5)(C), and to report information regarding violations of law not within its jurisdiction to appropriate law enforcement authorities. Id. § 30107(a)(9). 
	Any correspondence sent to the Commission, such as a response, must be addressed to one of the following (note, if submitting via email this Office will provide an electronic receipt 
	by email): 
	by email): 
	by email): 

	Mail 
	Mail 
	OR 
	Email 

	Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination   & Legal Administration Attn:  Christal Dennis, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination   & Legal Administration Attn:  Christal Dennis, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	cela@fec.gov 


	As indicated in the FEC’s Notice found at , the office’s mailroom is open on a limited basis and, therefore, processing paper correspondence may be delayed.  Accordingly, we strongly encourage you to file responses and additional correspondence via email. 
	content/documents/status-of-fec-operations.pdf
	https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms
	-


	If you have any questions, please contact Christal Dennis at (202) 694-1519.  For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints. 
	Sincerely, 
	Sincerely, 

	Figure
	Roy Q. Luckett Acting Assistant General Counsel Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
	Figure
	Joe Severino/Severino For Congress 
	P.O. Box 370 
	Lake Forest, IL 60045 
	May 12, 2022 
	United States Federal Commission 
	SUBJECT: Response to MUR #7988 
	As of the first quarter filing date of 2022 there was no obligation to file with the FEC as the Severino for Congress campaign, didn't spend or to ignite a responsibility of compliance to declare any contributions. This response is not intended, nor should it be construed as acquiescence of any obligation owed. 
	receive the five-thousand-dollar ($5,000.00) requirement/threshold 

	Attached, is the FEC report filed/amended to reflect my candidacy in the 2022 midterm election. Prior to that period and beyond the first quarter of2022s filing deadline our campaign didn't prompting a responsibility to file any declarations. Our focus prior to the first quarter filing date was getting signatures to be placed on the ballot. 
	raise the $5,000.00 

	In 2020 I attempted to get on the ballot in a three-week period with no success and the photos collected from my Facebook account that were submitted in this MUR complaint are not reflective of any contributions either monetarily or in kind. Merely, I was just introducing myself to the community for my future run. 
	This genesis of this MUR complaint is HARASSMENT from BRAD SCHNEIDER a sitting congressman whose ballot access is being appealed as he didn't circulate his petitions legally and swore to a FALSE statement of candidacy with the Illinois election board (case attached). Preceding this complaint, a preemptive story was fed to local reporter RUSSELL LISSAU who reported it was "Strange" that there was no filing to the FEC. Therefore, weaponizing the media and using the FEC process as a weapon against a political 
	Complainant MARK ROSENBERG, not only doesn't live at the address given in this complaint he's a close friend of BRAD SCHNEIDER (who I'm running against). I am attaching a Facebook photo as evidence. 
	I'm going to be perusing civil litigation against the aforesaid individuals as I believe they went beyond the course and scope oftheir employment and exceeded the bar ofmalicious intent to defame a public figure. 
	Image# 202202179491 767123 
	FEC FORM2 

	STATEMENT OF CANDIDACY 
	STATEMENT OF CANDIDACY 
	Figure
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	(a) Name of Candidate (in full) 

	TR
	Severino, Joseph, , , 

	TR
	(b) Address (number and street) 
	l'.l Check if address changed 
	2. Candidate's FEC Identification Number 

	TR
	PO Box370 

	TR
	H0IL10393 

	TR
	(c) City. State. and ZIP Code 
	3. Is This New 

	TR
	Lake Forest 
	IL 60045 
	Statement , (N) OR ,t 


	Amended (A) 
	4. Party Affiliation 5. Office Sought 6. State & District of Candidate REPUBLICAN PARTY House IL 10 
	DESIGNATION OF PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE 
	DESIGNATION OF PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE 
	7. I hereby designate the following named political committee as my Principal Campaign Committee for the 2022 election(s). 
	(year of election) NOTE: This designation should be filed with the appropriate office listed in the instructions. 
	(a) Name of Committee (in full) 
	SEVERINO FOR CONGRESS 
	(b) 
	(b) 
	(b) 
	Address (number and street) 1392 W. OLD MILL ROAD 

	(c) 
	(c) 
	City, State, and ZIP Code LAKE FOREST IL 60045 



	DESIGNATION OF OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES 
	DESIGNATION OF OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES 
	(Including Joint Fundraising Representatives) 
	8. I hereby authorize the following named committee, whleh is NOT my principal campaign committee, to receive and expend funds on behalf of my candidacy. 
	NOTE: This designation should be filed with the principal campaign committee. 
	(a) 
	(a) 
	(a) 
	Name of Committee (In full) 

	(b) 
	(b) 
	Address (number and street) 

	(c) 
	(c) 
	City, State, and ZIP Code 


	I certify that I have examined this Statement and to the best ofmy knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete. 
	Signature of Candidate 
	Date 
	Date 

	Severino, Joseph, , , 
	02/17/2022
	02/17/2022

	{Electronic11/ly Filed] 
	NOTE: Submission offalse, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Statement to penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g. 
	FEC FORM 2 (REV. 0212009) 
	S/20/22. 3'()0 PM 
	'9r,c.•• Daniel Schack ~--'1. ill:~\11.h~~" Feb 10, 2021 ·0 ~.....~,~­
	ll•"-tl~'
	ll•"-tl~'
	-


	Thank you Congressman Schneide1<="p 
	•-"'1 orrenent 
	. Brad Schneider • Follow Feb 10, 2021 • 0 
	I am proud to endorse a wonderfL Northfield Township slate of cand election. During this challenging t 
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	Severino began campaigning for the post in , and his lack of fundraising is anomalous. Most suburban congressional candidates this cycle have raised and spent tens of thousands of dollars by now --and some much more than that. 
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	"This is not a serious candidacy," said campaign expert Kent Redfield, professor emeritus ofpolitical science at the University of Illinois Springfield. 
	Redrawn for the 2022 election, the 10th District includes parts ofCook, 
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	Joseph Severino 
	Joseph Severino 

	17 Regulatory Violations: 52 U.S.C. §§ 30101(2); 30104(a), (b) 18 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.3(a); 104.1; 104.3; 104.5(a) 19 20 The Complaint alleges that, as of the date of the Complaint, April 22, 2022, Severino for 
	21 Congress and Joseph Severino in his official capacity as treasurer (the “Committee”), the principal 
	22 campaign committee of congressional candidate Joseph Severino, has filed no disclosure reports for 
	23 the 2020 and 2022 election cycles, even though Severino and the Committee filed Statements of 
	24 Candidacy and Organization for both elections, in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act 
	25 of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).  With respect to the 2022 election cycle, the Complaint alleges 
	1

	26 that the Committee’s website has solicited donations since at least December 4, 2021, suggesting 
	27 that it may have exceeded the $5,000 reporting threshold.
	2 

	28 In response, Severino and the Committee state that, with respect to the 2020 election, 
	29 Severino attempted for a three-week period to get on the ballot with no success.They state that 
	3 

	MUR 7988 (Severino for Congress, et al.) EPS Dismissal Report Page 2 of 3 
	1 photographs of him attached to the Complaint “are not reflective of any contributions” but rather 
	2 Severino was “just introducing [himself] to the community for [his] future run.”With respect to 
	4 

	3 the 2022 election, Severino and the Committee state that as of the 2022 first quarter filing date 
	4 (March 31, 2022), there was no obligation to file disclosure reports because the Committee did not 
	5 spend or receive $5,000.  Severino ran unopposed in the June 28, 2022 Republican primary and 
	5

	6 lost the 2022 general election for Illinois’s 10th Congressional District.
	6 

	7 Following the filing of the Complaint, the Committee filed its first disclosure report, its 
	8 2022 July Quarterly Report, which showed total activity during the election cycle of $14,600 in 
	9 contributions and $9,806 in expenditures.  Based on information disclosed in the report, the 
	7

	10 Committee exceeded $5,000 in receipts by May 19, 2022.The Committee also filed its 2022 
	8 

	11 
	October Quarterly Report which showed $12,325 in contributions and $8,427.69 in expenditures.
	9 

	12 Subsequently, the Committee stopped filing its reports, then filed its missing reports, but then 
	13 
	stopped filing its reports again.
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	Id. 
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	Id. 
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	The Reports Analysis Division (“RAD”) sent the Committee non-filer notices for the 2022 12-Day Pre-General, 30 Day Post-General, and Year-End Reports, and the 2023 April, July, and October Quarterly Reports. E.g., Non-filer notice (Oct. 28, 2022) (failure to file 2022 12-Day Pre-General Report). The Committee later filed its 2022 12-Day Pre-General, 2022 30-Day Post-General, and 2022 Termination Reports (covering the same period as the Year-End Report). E.g., Severino for Congress Termination Report at 2 (M
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	The Committee has not filed a disclosure report since. 
	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/816/202305109581433816/202305109581433816.pdf. 
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	CERTIFICATION 

	I, Vicktoria J. Allen, Deputy Secretary of the Federal Election 
	Commission, do hereby certify that on March 26, 2024, the Commission 
	decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 7988: 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Dismiss the complaint consistent with the Commission’s prosecutorial discretion to determine the proper ordering of its priorities and use of agency resources.  Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821, 831-32 (1985), as recommended in the EPS Dismissal Report dated February 29, 2024. 

	2. 
	2. 
	Close the file as to all Respondents effective 30 days after the date the certification of this vote is signed (or on the next business day after the 30 day, if the 30 day falls on a weekend or holiday). 
	th
	th


	3. 
	3. 
	Send the appropriate letters. 


	Commissioners Broussard, Cooksey, Dickerson, Lindenbaum, Trainor, and 
	Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. 
	Attest: 
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	Digitally signed by
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	2024.03.26
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	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	Washington, DC 
	April 25, 2024 
	April 25, 2024 

	VIA ELECTRONIC AND CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
	VIA ELECTRONIC AND CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

	Figure
	Mark Rosenberg 
	Figure

	Northbrook, IL 60062 
	RE: MUR 7988 Severino for Congress, et al. 
	Dear Mr. Rosenberg: 
	This is in reference to the complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission on April 22, 2022, concerning Severino for Congress and Joseph Severino in his individual capacity and official capacity as treasurer. Based on that complaint, after considering the circumstances of this matter and information in the response, the Commission, on March 26, 2024, determined to dismiss this matter and close the file effective April 25, 2024. 
	The General Counsel’s Report, which more fully explains the basis for the Commission’s decision, is enclosed.  Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record today. See Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016). 
	The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission’s dismissal of this action within 60 days of the dismissal, which became effective today. See 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(8). 
	Sincerely, 
	Lisa Stevenson 
	Acting General Counsel BY: Wanda D. Brown Assistant General Counsel 
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	21 Congress and Joseph Severino in his official capacity as treasurer (the “Committee”), the principal 
	22 campaign committee of congressional candidate Joseph Severino, has filed no disclosure reports for 
	23 the 2020 and 2022 election cycles, even though Severino and the Committee filed Statements of 
	24 Candidacy and Organization for both elections, in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act 
	25 of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).  With respect to the 2022 election cycle, the Complaint alleges 
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	26 that the Committee’s website has solicited donations since at least December 4, 2021, suggesting 
	27 that it may have exceeded the $5,000 reporting threshold.
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	28 In response, Severino and the Committee state that, with respect to the 2020 election, 
	29 Severino attempted for a three-week period to get on the ballot with no success.They state that 
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	1 photographs of him attached to the Complaint “are not reflective of any contributions” but rather 
	2 Severino was “just introducing [himself] to the community for [his] future run.”With respect to 
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	3 the 2022 election, Severino and the Committee state that as of the 2022 first quarter filing date 
	4 (March 31, 2022), there was no obligation to file disclosure reports because the Committee did not 
	5 spend or receive $5,000.  Severino ran unopposed in the June 28, 2022 Republican primary and 
	5

	6 lost the 2022 general election for Illinois’s 10th Congressional District.
	6 

	7 Following the filing of the Complaint, the Committee filed its first disclosure report, its 
	8 2022 July Quarterly Report, which showed total activity during the election cycle of $14,600 in 
	9 contributions and $9,806 in expenditures.  Based on information disclosed in the report, the 
	7

	10 Committee exceeded $5,000 in receipts by May 19, 2022.The Committee also filed its 2022 
	8 

	11 
	October Quarterly Report which showed $12,325 in contributions and $8,427.69 in expenditures.
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	12 Subsequently, the Committee stopped filing its reports, then filed its missing reports, but then 
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	stopped filing its reports again.
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	The Reports Analysis Division (“RAD”) sent the Committee non-filer notices for the 2022 12-Day Pre-General, 30 Day Post-General, and Year-End Reports, and the 2023 April, July, and October Quarterly Reports. E.g., Non-filer notice (Oct. 28, 2022) (failure to file 2022 12-Day Pre-General Report). The Committee later filed its 2022 12-Day Pre-General, 2022 30-Day Post-General, and 2022 Termination Reports (covering the same period as the Year-End Report). E.g., Severino for Congress Termination Report at 2 (M
	10 
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	Joseph Severino, Treasurer Severino for Congress PO Box 370 Lake Forest, IL 60045 
	RE: MUR 7988   Severino for Congress   and Joseph Severino  in his official capacity as treasurer  Joseph Severino 
	Dear Mr. Severino: 
	On April 28, 2022, the Federal Election Commission notified Severino for Congress and you in your individual capacity and official capacity as treasurer, of a Complaint alleging violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).  A copy of the Complaint was forwarded to you at that time. 
	Upon further review of the allegations contained in the complaint, and information supplied by you, the Commission, on March 26, 2024, voted to dismiss this matter and close the file effective April 25, 2024. The General Counsel’s Report, which more fully explains the Commission’s decision, is enclosed for your information. 
	Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record today.  See Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016). 
	Sincerely, 
	Lisa J. Stevenson 
	Acting General Counsel BY: Wanda D. Brown Assistant General Counsel 
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	24 Candidacy and Organization for both elections, in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act 
	25 of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).  With respect to the 2022 election cycle, the Complaint alleges 
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	26 that the Committee’s website has solicited donations since at least December 4, 2021, suggesting 
	27 that it may have exceeded the $5,000 reporting threshold.
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	28 In response, Severino and the Committee state that, with respect to the 2020 election, 
	29 Severino attempted for a three-week period to get on the ballot with no success.They state that 
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	3 the 2022 election, Severino and the Committee state that as of the 2022 first quarter filing date 
	4 (March 31, 2022), there was no obligation to file disclosure reports because the Committee did not 
	5 spend or receive $5,000.  Severino ran unopposed in the June 28, 2022 Republican primary and 
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	6 lost the 2022 general election for Illinois’s 10th Congressional District.
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	7 Following the filing of the Complaint, the Committee filed its first disclosure report, its 
	8 2022 July Quarterly Report, which showed total activity during the election cycle of $14,600 in 
	9 contributions and $9,806 in expenditures.  Based on information disclosed in the report, the 
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	10 Committee exceeded $5,000 in receipts by May 19, 2022.The Committee also filed its 2022 
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